From: EERGAS

To: Wood, Natalie (CONTR); Howard, Beverly
Subject: FW: Southern LNG Company, L.L.C. Application for Short Term Exports
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 12:19:25 PM

From: Coffman, Margaret G (Meghan)

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 12:19:09 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: FERGAS

Cc: Francis, Patricia S; Nussdorf, Benjamin; Bernstein, Cassandra; Howard, Beverly; Creel, Rhonda
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Southern LNG Company, L.L.C. Application for Short Term Exports

Thank for this email. Southern LNG hereby selects option 2 and requests via this email that DOE/FE
hold our application in abeyance in FE Docket No. 20-99-LNG.

Can you please advise when we should request to act on the application in early 2021? We
recognize that it is our responsibility to resume but would like to ensure that DOE has sufficient time
to process for a seamless transition with authorizations.

Thanks,
Meghan

Margaret G. Coffman

Asst. General Counsel

Kinder Morgan Natural Gas Pipelines
569 Brookwood Village, Suite 749
Birmingham, Alabama 35209

(205) 325-7424 (office)

(205) 504-1953 (cell)

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Creel, Rhonda <Rhonda_Creel@kindermorgan.com>

Cc: Coffman, Margaret G (Meghan) <Meghan_Coffman@kindermorgan.com>; Francis, Patricia S
<Patricia_Francis@kindermorgan.com>; Nussdorf, Benjamin <benjamin.nussdorf@hq.doe.gov>;
Bernstein, Cassandra <cassandra.bernstein@hq.doe.gov>; Howard, Beverly
<beverly.howard@hg.doe.gov>; FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: Southern LNG Company, L.L.C. Application for Short Term Exports

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from
outside of Kinder Morgan]|

|[Emails from the Internet can be dangerous and may contain

malware!|

[Stop. Review this email before you click!]


mailto:Fergas@hq.doe.gov
mailto:Natalie.Wood@hq.doe.gov
mailto:Beverly.Howard@HQ.DOE.GOV

Hello,

We wanted to let you know that, on review of this application in DOE/FE Docket 20-99-LNG, it
appears to request duplicate authority to what is currently granted in DOE FE Docket No. 18-15-
LNG/Order No. 4206. That order (specifically, Ordering Paragraph A) authorizes the export of
“domestically produced LNG and previously imported LNG,” and does not limit the exports to
commissioning volumes. Although we appreciate your diligence in seeking to avoid any lapse in
authority, you may continue relying on Order No. 4206 until it expires.

Accordingly, we ask that you either:

(1) Withdraw the new application and re-submit it closer to the needed effective date; or

(2) Request via email that DOE/FE hold the new application in abeyance in FE Docket No. 20-99-
LNG. Under this option, it will be Southern LNG’s responsibility to email DOE/FE to request
that we act on the application in early 2021.

If you opt for #2, we presumably would process the application to be a continuation of Order No.
4206 with a proposed effective date of April 1, 2021 (two years from the effective date of Order No.
4206, March 31, 2019), unless you request otherwise.

Thanks for your guidance on that point, and please let us know of any questions or concerns.

Amy

Amy Sweeney

Director, Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Office of Oil and Natural Gas

(202) 586-2627

amy.sweeney@hqg.doe.gov

From: FERGAS [mailto:fergas@hg.doe.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Creel, Rhonda <Rhonda_Creel@kindermorgan.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hqg.doe.gov>; Coffman, Margaret G (Meghan)
<Meghan_Coffman@kindermorgan.com>; Francis, Patricia S
<Patricia_Francis@kindermorgan.com>; Nussdorf, Benjamin <benjamin.nussdorf@hqg.doe.gov>;

Bernstein, Cassandra <cassandra.bernstein@hg.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Southern LNG Company, L.L.C. Application for Short Term Exports

Rhonda,
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Please see receipt of your submission.

Regards,

Ms. Natalie Wood

Support Contractor

Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation

Office of Fossil Energy

202-586-9394

Natalie.Wood@hg.doe.gov

http://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation

Add us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/FossilEnergy
Follow us on Twitter at http://www.twitter.com/fossilenergygov

From: Creel, Rhonda [mailto:Rhonda_Creel@kindermorgan.com]

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 6:24 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>; Coffman, Margaret G (Meghan)
<Meghan_Coffman@kindermorgan.com>; Francis, Patricia S <Patricia_Francis@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Southern LNG Company, L.L.C. Application for Short Term Exports

Southern LNG Company, L.L.C. hereby submits an application for blanket authorization to
export liquefied natural gas.

If you have any questions, please contact Meghan Coffman at (205) 325-7424 or
meghan_coffman(@kindermorgan.com.

Thanks,

Rhbenda Creel

KMI Legal

Brookwood Office Center

569 Brookwood Village, Suite 749
Birmingham, AL 35209
205.325.3523

rhonda_creel@kindermorgan.com
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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